CCA Official Filing:

5/20/03*****x**x*2:15 PMX********Kay Flynn****k*x*x**] OR/G/N
A/

Kay Flynn

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Sally Simmons; Jason Rojas

Subject: RE: 030192-TP - Verizon/AT&T - Adoption by DukeNet

Will do. Thanks for pointing it out.

----- Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2003 1:59 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Sally Simmons; Jason Rojas

Subject: 030192-TP - Verizon/AT&T - Adoption by DukeNet

Kay, the title for the above docket should be corrected to inciude "Florida Inc.” after Verizon:

Docket No. 030192-TP - Petition for approval of adoption of existing interconnection, resale, unbundling, and colliocation
agreement between Verizon Florida Inc. and AT&T Communications of the Southern States, Inc. by DukeNet

Communications, LLC.
Thank you,

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Voice (850) 413-6538
Fax (850) 413-6539
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